
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 4/18/2011 4:24:07 PM
To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Another copy of Google Maps for Hydrotest segments

Ok, great. Bill can follow up on that tomorrow then. Thanks. 
Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:05 PM 
To: Horner, Trina 
Cc: Stock, William
Subject: RE: Another copy of Google Maps for Hydrotest segments

Got a DVD of them, DVD is fine. Tomorrow is fine.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:03 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Cc: Stock, William
Subject: RE: Another copy of Google Maps for Hydrotest segments

Did Bill give those to you in hard copy? I can't find an electronic copy. If so, is tomorrow ok?

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Horner, Trina; Stock, William
Subject: Another copy of Google Maps for Hydrotest segments

Could I get another copy of the hydrotest google maps that were part of the Plan submitted on 4/13?

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke
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